

RE: GA Draft Leg

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 05 Apr 2017 16:19:15 -0400

Carolyn -- I had a chat with Ken Hartwick from OPG and we moved our accounting discussion to Friday based on anticipated new draft legislation by EOD tomorrow -- just keeping you in the loop.

Cindy

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: April-05-17 3:30 PM
To: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: GA Draft Leg

Hi Carolyn – wondering if there will be an update of the draft legislation at the end of today? If so, can it is distributed, we will use it for our accounting discussion tomorrow. If not, we'll use the version from earlier in the week.

Also – I know you spoke about drafting a one pager re: the building blocks – regulatory framework, fair allocation plan and treasury plan. If you have a draft of that document that you can share, I think it would be helpful to our discussion as well.

Thanks,

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

TBS